UNCLASSIFIED
Dear Mr Dickson

| refer to your further questions below, following on from the decision issued to you on 5
July 2018 for the FOI matter FOI18/080.

The department has nothing further to add to the information provided to you in that letter.
Yours sincerely
FOI Case Manager

Freedom of Information and Parliamentary Section
Strategy and Governance Branch | Attorney-General’s Department

T: (02) 6141 6666 | E: foi@ag.gov.au
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From: Darren [mailto i OO

Sent: Sunday, 8 July 2018 12:00 AM
To: FOI Requests
Subject: REQUEST

Dear Office of the Attorney General,

Thank you for your response referenced as FOI18/080.

In response,

I request the identity, whether by document or instrument, of any Commonwealth laws
made by the Parliament of the Commonwealth under the Constitution, which are
binding on the courts, judges, and people of every State and of every part of the
Commonwealth since October 19th 1973, | do not seek laws made by the
Parliament of Australia, but only laws made by the Parliament of the
Commonwealth under the Constitution exclusively.

| request the identity of the Parliament of Australia's power to change the name of
the Parliament of the Commonwealth to that of the Parliament of Australia outside
of s128 the mode to change the constitution and operate outside of the requirement
for the Parliament to be a Commonwealth Parliament.

Thank you for your offices conformation that the Queens role within the
Commonwealth Constitution is entrenched, Covering Clause 2 provides the Queen
within the Commonwealth Constitution is to be an heir and successor within the
Sovereignty of the United Kingdom and as a result of your offices information that
the Queen of Australia is but a successor, | request the location of the fundamental
principal you office provided regarding the Queens role within the Constitution as
the Queen of Australia outside of the entrenched requirement found at covering
clause 2 to be an heir and successor within the Sovereignty of the United Kingdom.

| request the identity of the monarch the Queen of Australia succeeded from in
1973 to become the Queen of Australia that meets the requirements of covering
clause 2 that confirms your offices claim Queen Elizabeth is a successor within the
Sovereignty of the United Kingdom.

| request the location of the Office of Queen of Australia that is within the
Sovereignty of the United Kingdom as per the qualification and requirement found
at covering clause 2 of the Commonwealth Constitution Act. "Where can this office
be contacted?'



Please | don't require an ongoing commentary plucked from the Constitutional
Commission Reports of 1988 as | have read the reports. Within the

included attachment you will see the origin of the parliaments attempt to operate
outside of the Commonwealth Constitution under an alternate parliament and that
the term Australian Parliament is used where ever legally possible.

If the Queen of Australia meets the requirement and qualification found at covering
clause 2 to be an heir and successor, why has the Constitutional Commission
written proposed Bills to acknowledge the Queen of Australia within the
Commonwealth Constitution if she meets the qualifications? If the Queen of
Australia was an heir and successor within the Sovereignty of the United Kingdom
the changes sought are not required to recognise the Queen of Australia so as to
be an heir and successor within the Sovereignty of the United Kingdom. the

Bill attempts to change the term "In the Sovereignty of the United Kingdom" to the
"Sovereignty of Australia”, evidencing the Queen of Australia is not within the
Sovereignty of the United Kingdom as required.

Please address the requirements the Queen of Australia fails to meet at covering
clause 2, to be that within the Sovereignty of the United Kingdom as entrenched.

Regards,
Darren.
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This email is considered a transactional or relationship message, which is specifically excluded from the federal law regulating email
communication.

Notice to Principal is Notice to Agent / Notice to Agent is Notice to Principal

This private email message, and any attachment(s) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-

2521/ Commonwealth Privacy Act 1988, and is for the sole use of the intended recipient and contains privileged and/or
confidential information. To all public servants, including but not limited to Federal, State, or Local corporate government(s): | accept
your oath of office as your firm and binding contract between you and |, whereby you have promised to serve, protect, and defend me,
guarantee all of my unalienable rights, and to work and live according to the principles of The Holy Bible, King James Version, Anno
Domini 1611 Edition. Any/all political, private, or public entities, International, Federal, State, or Local corporate government(s),
private International Organisation(s), Municipality(ies), Corporate informant(s), investigator(s), and/or third party(ies), Agents,
delegates or subordinates working in collusion by monitoring My (this email) email(s), and any other means of communication without
My express written permission are barred from any review, use, disclosure, or distribution. With explicit reservation of all My rights,
without prejudice and without recourse to any of My rights. Any omission does not constitute a waiver of any and/or all intellectual

property rights or reserved rights. .

ANYONE LISTED ABOVE OR ANYONE UNAUTHORIZED TO ACCESS THIS EMAIL TAKE NOTE. AUSTRALIAN HUMAN
RIGHTS COMMISSION ACT 1986, SCHEDULE 2, PART Il /

HUMAN RIGHTS & RESPONSIBILITIES ACT 2006 (VIC) s13.
No one shall be subjected to arbitrary interference with his privacy, family, home or correspondence, nor to attacks upon his honor
and reputation. Everyone has the right to the protection of the law against such interference or attacks ©
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